Federal Communication Commissiorn
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Request for Class IT Permissive Change

Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

FCCID  :N6C-SDMAN

Applicant : Silex Technology, Ine.

To Whorm It May Concern:

silex

technology

www. silex. jp

March 17, 2014

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: N6C-SDMAN, originally granted on August

20,2012,

We changed the following points from the original model.

- Add the following antenna for WLAN (These antennas are not used for Bluetooth.)

Antenna type Mini-Nanoblade antenna Stand Alone antenna
Antenna model Mini-Nanoblade 47950-0001
24GHz W52/53 2.4GHz W52/53
Antenna gain W58 W58
2.5dBi 4.8dBi 3.0dBi 4.6dBi

Please refer to attached “Theory of Opetation” for details of these modifications.

This time, we performed the testing and confirmed that this product stili meets the minimum
requirements of the applicable rules of FCC. Please refer to the test report submitted with this

application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

T hoidl

Toshiro Kometani
Senior Manager
Silex Technology, Inc.




